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PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF OCONEE

OCONEE COUNTY COUNCIL

IN RE: Cancelled Meeting on Nov. 10, 2015

BEFORE ME the undersigned, a Notary Public for the State and County above named.
This day personally came before me. Hal Welch, who being first duly sworn according

to law, says that he is the General Manager of THE JOURNAL. a newspaper published
Tuesday through Saturday in Seneca, SC and distributed in Oconee County. Pickens
County and the Pendleton arca of Andersen County and the notice {of which the annexed
is a true copy) was inserted in said papers on 08/27/2015

and the rate charged therefore is not in excess of the regular rates charged private
individuals for similar insertions.

\<Hal-Welch

General Manager

Subscribed and swom to before me this [V Ql. bdmckg—

08/27/2015
ennifer A. ite
Notary Public
State of South Carolina
My Commission Expires July 1. 2024

NOTARY PUBLIC
State of South Carolina
Comenission Expires July 1, 2024 |

about:blank

82672015 11:07 AM
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Beth Hulse
m

From: Beth Hulse

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Beth Hulse; classadmgr@upstatetoday.com

Subject: 9/8 council mtg, no PEC, no 11 REFLM

Attachments: 082615 - PEC cancel - Council Noise scheduled 09-08-15.doc

Please run at your earliest convenience.
Thanks.

Elizabeth G. Hulse, CCC

Clerk to Council

Oconee County Administrative Offices
415 South Pine Street

Walhalla, SC 29691

864-718-1023

864-718-1024 [fax]
bhulse@oconeesc.com

www.oconeesc.com/council



Beth Hulse
L

From: Beth Hulse
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 10:57 AM
To: Beth Hulse; Carlos Galarza; Chad Dorsett; DJM News Editor; Fox News; Greenville News

(localnews@greenvillenews.com); Kevin; Norman Cannada
(ncannada@upstatetoday.com); Ray Chandler; Steven Bradley
(sbradley@upstatetoday.com); Westminster News / Keowee Courier
(westnews@bellsouth.net); WGOG (dickmangrum@wgog.com); WSPA TV - Channel 7
(assignmentdesk@wspa.com); WYFF 4 News

Subject: FW: Meeting Dates Update

The Real Estate, Facilities & Land Management Committee meeting scheduled
for November 10, 2015 has been cancelled.

The Oconee County Planning & Economic Development Committee meeting
scheduled for September 8, 2015 has been cancelled.

The Oconee Council has scheduled a meeting for September 8, 2015 at 6:00
p.m. in Council Chambers, Oconee County Administrative Offices, 415. S. Pine Street,
Walhalla, SC to both solicit public input and hold discussions regarding the existing
county noise regulations.

Elizabet G. Hulse, CCC

Clerk to Council

Oconee County Administrative Offices
415 South Pine Street

Walhalla, SC 29691

864-718-1023

864-718-1024 [fax]

bhulse@ oconeesc.com

www.oconeesc.com/council



